| STM&XTE C@IF & F[_L A g K . //E\ - / ! wniren s HICKEL, GOVERNOR
o - WA

DEPT. OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION /

/

‘ ]
ANCHORAGE DISTRICT OFFICE (907) 349-7755
800 E. DIMOND BLVD., SUITE 3-470
ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 99515

November 4, 1992

Wayne Cromwell
Rent-A-Can Toilet Co.
P.O. Box 433

Eagle River, Ak 99577 -

Subject: 12211 Springbrook Drive, Eagle River site
SPILL #: 91-2-1-1-285-1 FILE #: L55.138

Dear Mr. Cromwell:

The Department has completed the review of the information you submitted and the file.
Based on the information presented to date, the Department is not requesting any
additional assessment, monitoring, or cleanup associated with the former underground
storage tank.

However, in the future, should contaminated soil or water be discovered, apprdpriate site
assessment and cleanup will be required in accordance with applicable State regulations.

_If you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact me at the Anchorage
District Office at 349-7755. '

Sincerely, |
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Robert Weimer
Environmental Specialist
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cc:  John Halverson, ADEC Regional LUST Program Manager
Jon Shepherd, New Horizons Telecom, Inc.




